

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY Lineage and Honors 415th CHEMICAL BRIGADE

Constituted 16 September 1953 in the Army Reserve as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 415th Chemical Group

Activated 5 October 1953 at Wilmington, Delaware

Inactivated 31 January 1968 at Wilmington, Delaware

Activated 22 February 1972 at Greenville, South Carolina

Redesignated 16 September 1987 as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 415th Chemical Brigade

Location changed 16 January 2006 to Pelzer, South Carolina; on 16 April 2008 to Greenville, South Carolina

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

None

DECORATIONS

None

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

CHARLES R. BOWERY, JR Chief of Military History

0 9 MAR 2022